



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 30, 2025

San Bernardino County Registrar of Voters
Sent via email: Communications@rov.sbcounty.gov

Notice of Termination:

FPPC No. 2025-01305; Samuel Sager for Etiwanda School District 2022 and Samuel Sager (1452384)

Dear San Bernardino County Registrar of Voters:

The Enforcement Division received confirmation that the above referenced committee terminated with the Secretary of State. As of the date of this letter, we are closing our file on this committee. Please note in your records that this committee has terminated.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela, J. Brereton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB: ch